
From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) <Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:36 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

OK, thank you.

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)
Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

Oops. That one is the follow up to the one I meant to send:

http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_71692_71696-370518--,00.html

But the updated numbers -- 39 out of 1,836 -- are in the other one.

Bridge Magazine has done some in-depth work on this issue.

<http://bridgemi.com/2015/12/far-from-flint-lead-remains-an-irreversible-scurge/>

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

I think I'm still missing the part about seasonal differences.

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)
Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

That, too. This version puts it into words. I like it more than the columns of numbers.

http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_71692-371199--,00.html

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [<mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

Ah! I think I see the part you mean:

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/Flint_Blood_Testing_Report_December_11_508276_7.pdf

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:20 PM

To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)

Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

That is correct. And there should be a breakdown of adults and children later in the release. Those are the figures for the number of people who are above the federal action level. In those cases, DHH5 staff members work directly the individuals to determine the source of the lead in the home, be it a particular faucet or pipes, or non-water factors such paint.

You'll note the historical data, showing the seasonal increases. There historically are higher levels reported in the summer months, for a variety of reasons.

Dave

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [<mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 5:14 PM